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MEMORANDUM FOR INSTALLATION PERSONNEL READINESS SECTIONS 
 
FROM:  HQ AMC/A1 
 
SUBJECT:  Post-Deployment Downtime for Non-Aircrew Airmen during COVID-19  
 

1.  This memo provides supplemental guidance for post-deployment downtime (R&R) for non-
aircrew, Total Force Airmen during COVID-19. 
 
2.  During the COVID-19 pandemic, the Air Mobility Command remains committed to the well-
being and resiliency of our deployers and families.  In accordance with AMCI 10-403, “[our] 
goal is to successfully reintegrate Airmen with families, friends, community, and work centers 
following a long term deployment.”  The responsibility and execution of the Post-Deployment 
and Reintegration remains a commander’s program and should be viewed separately from the 
14-day Restriction of Movement (ROM) as specified in the OUSD P&R memorandum, Force 
Health Protection Protection Guidance (Supplement 4)-Department of Defense Guidance for 
Personnel Traveling During the Novel Coronavirus Outbreak.  Therefore, based on 
commander’s discretion and as mission needs dictate, post-deployment downtime (R&R) will be 
taken consecutively with the 14-day ROM.   
  
3.  This guidance applies to non-aircrew Total Force Airmen, is effective immediately and will 
be recscinded once the requirement for the 14-day ROM is removed or further guidance is 
provided.  All aircrew Airmen will refer to HQ AMC/A3 and SAF/MR policy memo for further 
guidance.   
 
4.  My point of contact is SMSgt Gladys Hayden, AMC/A1RR, DSN 779-7868. 
 
       
 
      ANGENENE L. ROBERTSON, Colonel, USAF 

Director, Manpower, Personnel, and Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


